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Here you go!

Scott Hultz
a Court Liaison
Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias
536 Third St., LaSalle, IL 61301
815.223.9485 (0)
815.223.5130 (f)
Shultz@ilsos.gov
1L .goV

From: Chan, Deborah <ChanDeb@KaneCountylL.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2024 1:40 PM

To: Hultz, Scott <SHultz@ILS0S.GOV>

Subject: RE: RE: External: RE: Nathan P. Sweeney /N

Scott,
Here are the documents you need. The old TR cases have convelopes but the new cases don't. And | included the case summaries. They are like the old docket sheets/half sheets. | thought they might find these useful
Let me know if you need anything else

Deb Chan
Kane County Circuit Clerk
System Professional

540 S. Randall Rd.

St. Charles, IL 60174
630-762-2754
chandeb@KaneCountylL gov

From: Hultz, Scott <SHultz@1L505.GOV>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 3:49 PM
To: Chan, Deborah <ChanDeb@KaneCountylL.gov>

Subject: EX: RE: External: RE: Nathan P. Sweeney /|

Deb, below are the cases that they would like.

06 TR 78730- pedestrian under the influence
06 TR 102136- Disregarding a stop sign

20 DT 677-DUI

22TR 18656 Following too closely

Scott Hultz
a Court Liaison
: Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias
536 Third St., LaSalle, IL 61301
815.223.9485 (0)
815.223.5130 (f)
Shultz@ilsos.gov
ILSOS.gov

From: Chan, Deborah <ChanD:
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 3:28 PM
To: Hultz, Scott <SHultz@ILS0S.GOV>

Subject: External: RE: Nathan P. Sweeney /|

I'will work on this tomorrow. He has a fair amount of cases. Attached is his history. And to confirm you want the domestic battery cases too?

We did send the full 2020CF410 case on 10/10. Do you need that one again?

Deb Chan

Kane County Circuit Clerk
System Professional

540 5. Randall Rl

St. Charles, IL 60174
630-762-2754
chandeb@KaneCountyll gov

From: Hultz, Scott <SHultz@1L505.GOV>
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2024 3:11 PM
To: Chan, Deborah <ChanDeb@KaneCountylL.gov>

Subject: EX: Nathan P. Sweeney /[

Deb, good afternoon. Our legal department is looking to see what you have on Nathan P. Sweeney| il they would like copies of complete court files for any traffic, misdemeanor, and felony cases.

Scott Hultz

a Court Liaison
Secretary of State Alexi Giannoulias
536 Third St., LaSalle, IL 61301
815.223.9485 (0)
815.223.5130 (f)
Shultz@ilsos.gov
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